Dusty Pilkington

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Justin Turnbull

Subject: RE: BL-17-00001 Gibb

| understand that you’re busy. How does Friday sound? Monday works as well.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Justin Turnbull

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington; Kelly Bacon; Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: BL-17-00001 Gibb

Dusty,
My week is quite busy. If you can give me a deadline, | can make sure it is done by then.
Thank you,

Justin Turnbull, PLS

County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works

411 N. Ruby St., Ellensburg, WA 98926
P: (509) 962-7523
justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull
Subject: BL-17-00001 Gibb

Greetings. Attached is the Gibb BLA survey for review, along with lot closures.



Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



